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CCA Official Document. .. 12/20/2004 2:47 PM 2:47 PM
Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: THO11 (DN 13330-04)

Will do.

------ Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 2:42 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: THO11 (DN 13330-04)

Yes, 2004 RAF is all they owe. It is OK to open a docket.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 2:41 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: THO11 (DN 13330-04)

Paula, we got the pymt record for this co's RAF (04) today. Letter attached asks for cancellation. Shall we

open a docket?

Kay

IR
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December 22, 2004

Linda M. Jay

Lindav Communications

395 Mary Ester Cutoff

Ft. Walton Beach, Florida 32548-4017

Re: Docket No. 041415-TC

Dear Ms. Jay:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8500 by
Linda M. Jay d/b/a Lindav Communications, effective 12/20/04, which was filed in this office on
December 20, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an admimistrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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Mar%erite LLockard sSC

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2005 9:31 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/27/2005 9:27:00 AM

041415-TC 0414150R.DRG.DOC
041454-TC 0414540R.DRG.DOC )
041455-TC 0414550R.DRG.DOC < O
041456-TC 0414560R.DRG.DOC )
041460-TC 0414600R.DRG.DOC

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE



